Chippewa Valley Band Boosters

Chippewa Valley High School

18300 19 Mile Rd.

Clinton Township, MI 48038

MINUTES

November 8, 2018 7:30 PM

Call to Order

Meeting called to order at 7:32 PM by Mike Passmore.

Director's Remarks

- Because the school bond passed, the band will be able to move forward on the pursuit of new instruments and the addition of a 10 foot garage door style entrance to the hall adjacent the band room; this will allow the band to bring larger band instruments and equipment in and out of the school more efficiently in an attempt to prevent any damage to the items.
- The Marching Band has had a very good season! Playoff football continues, and Mr. Hoey will be watching the weather to see whether the band will be wearing raincoats for the next game. If the team wins this weekend, the next game is one week from Saturday. The State Championship game is scheduled for the Saturday after Thanksgiving. *Mr. Hoey is still pursuing information regarding busses to away playoff games.
- We will be performing in the Thanksgiving Day Parade again this year; practices start next week and will go to 4:30 PM.

Reading of the Minutes

• Minutes were read by those present; minutes were accepted by Jennifer Sankiewicz and Vicki Schembri.

Treasurer's Report

- Bob Czech, treasurer, reviewed the account balances with the General Account balance at \$22,703.76. Student accounts are at 0 after being closed out.
- Bob has prepared for the upcoming Craft Show regarding money boxes.
- Bob Czechs' treasurers' report was accepted by Nancy Goodchild and Carla Knotts.

Regular Business

- Uniforms
 - Bow ties and cumber buns for the boys are in.
 - We still need hair ties and bobby pins; all students must have their hair up and off of the collar for boys.

The band will be dressing in the Art Hallway tomorrow as the musical will be going on at the same time.

✤ Ways & Means

- > The Citris Fundraiser is done with items will ready for pick up in mid-December.
- > Butterbraids will be delivered next week.
- Sandy LaHaie as chair liason to local restaurants, has developed a "Restaurant Night" at Passport Pizza for November 27th, and at Terryaki Madness for December 12th.
- The sheet sale runs to 11/26 with delivery set for mid-December; though we are still in need of a chair for this fundraiser.
- > There is still interest in a Scripp Fundraiser expressed by booster members.
- There was a discussion regarding the need to send an e mail asking for volunteers to buy and decorate trees and poinsettia for the December Christmas Concert.

New Business

- Craft Show November 10th we will need help for Friday set up and Saturday; volunteers have signed up on signup genius. Sue and Carla have processed the last of the applications. Packets are ready to go.
- Winter Guard: On Monday 10/29 there was a Meet and Spin, with a Parent Meeting; and Monday 11/5 tryouts were held. There will be only one group for Winter Guard, with 10 participants.
- Drumline: Nick talked about recruitment regarding re launching the drumline. It would be open to anyone 8th grade or above, with a Concert focus (Concert Drumline). The plan is to start next Tuesday after Marching Band practice, 4:30-6PM. He would wand at least 14 students and the cost would be \$150 per student; no percussion experience is necessary. Lisa Curtis will send out an e mail.
- MB Party: The Marching Band Party is scheduled for 12/14; with Lisa Curtis volunteering to chair. Brenda Decker is organizing the food for the party. The party will have food (dinner / deserts), letters and plaques will be presented, and there will be a DJ with dancing for those in attendance.
- Chaperones: there was a request made that parents of band students be rotated into some of the chaperone duties for out of town events. The suggestion was that Mr. Hoey be informed of the request, so that he may address the issue / request.

Motion to adjourn by Lisa Passmore and Danny Knotts at 8:26 PM.

<u>Attendees:</u> Sue Meyers, Nick Kutskill, Brenda Decker, Vicki Schembri, Sue Crego, Fritz Delinsdki, Courtney McKenzie-Moore, Borians Giou, Due Clark, Brian, Warnock, Nancy Goodchild, Jennifer Sankiewicz, Jill Barton, Steve and Alison Werner, Carla and Danny Knotts, and Stacy Wahoske. *see attached

Board Members in Attendance: Mike Passmore, Joe Urda, Linda Kozianowski, Bob Czech, Lisa Curtis and Gail Pannemann.

Meeting Adjourned at 8:40 PM.

See the Band Schedule online at: www.cvhs-bands.com

Tim Hoey, Band Director	thoey@cvs.k12.mi.us
Mike Passmore, President	Michael.passmore@edwardjones.com
Joe Urda	jrurda@gmail.com
Bob Czech, Treasurer	cvhsbandtreasurer@gmail.com
Lisa Curtis, Corresponding Secretary	cvhsbbmail@gmail.com
Gail Pannemann, Recording Secretary	scott-gailpannemann@comcast.net
Linda Kozianowski, Ways and Means	lindakozy@yahoo.com
Jennifer Sankiewicz, Uniforms	sankie71@gmail.com
Katharina Cole, Uniforms	ksteiner@glcam.com

**Respectfully submitted by Gail Pannemann